
COUNTY OF DUNN 

MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 19.84, Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given that 

a public meeting of the Dunn County Planning, Resource, and Development Committee will be 

held on Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 8:30am in Room 60 at the Dunn County Government 

Center, 3001 US HWY 12 East, Menomonie, Wisconsin. The building entrance for meetings is on 

the lower level of the Government Center and will be open 30 minutes ahead of the meeting start 

time. Items of business to be discussed or acted upon at this meeting are listed below. A video 

recording of the meeting will be available for subsequent viewing on the Dunn County YouTube 

channel at the following link: 

https://www.youtube.com/@dunncounty1854 

Members of the public who require assistance in accessing the meeting, please call (715) 231-6505. 

Upon reasonable notice, the County will make efforts to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through sign language, interpreters, or other auxiliary aids. For additional information, 

or to request the service, contact the County Human Resources Manager at 715-232-2429 (Office), 

715-232-1324 (FAX) or 715-231-6406 (TDD) or by writing to the Human Resources Manager, 

Human Resources Department, 3001 US HWY 12 E, Suite 225, Menomonie, Wisconsin 54751. 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order  
2. Call of the Roll 
3. Approval of the Minutes – December 18, 2024  
4. Public Comments 
5. Public Hearing: None 
6. Staff Reports:  
       A.  Register of Deeds monthly report 
       B.   Environmental Services monthly department reports 
       C. Comprehensive Planning update – West Central Regional Planning Commission 
       D.   Conservation poster contest judging 
7. Items placed at the request of the Chairperson:  
       A.  Interpretation of the County Land Division Ordinance with respect 

to variance requests 
       B.  Discussion/review of land spreading of human septage 
8. Consideration of Actions to be taken by the Planning, Resource, and Development 

Committee:  
       A.  Variance request in the Town of Elk Mound to create a Certified Survey Map lot 

that is bisected by a proposed access easement 
       B.   Variance request in the Town of Sheridan to create a Certified Survey Map lot that 

exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio requirement 
       C.  Review and take action on the Preliminary Plat of Sand Creek Hills located in 

Section 28, Township 31 North, Range 11 West, Town of Sand Creek 

https://www.youtube.com/@dunncounty1854


  
9. Consideration of reports, resolutions, and ordinances to the County Board from the 

Planning, Resource, and Development Committee: None  
10. Announcements:  
11. Future meeting date and any agenda items: February 5, 2025 
12. Adjournment          

 
Tom Quinn, Chairperson 

 
Signed: _______________________ 

 Thomas P. Carlson 
 Dunn County Surveyor 

 



Page 1 of 2 
December 18, 2024 
PR&D and Land Conservation Committee 
 

 
COUNTY OF DUNN 

MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN 
MINUTES 

 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Dunn County Planning, Resource, and Development and Land 

Conservation Committee.  
Held on December 18, 2024, in the Government Center, Room 54. 

 
DRAFT 

 

1. Call to Order. There being a quorum of the Dunn County Planning, Resource, and 
Development and Land Conservation Committee, Chairperson Quinn called the meeting to 
order at 8:31 a.m.  

2. Call of the Roll. Present were Tom Quinn (Chair), Mike Kneer, Gary Bjork, and Monica 
Berrier. Diane Morehouse was absent. 

3. Approval of Minutes. Supervisor Berrier made a motion to approve the minutes from the 
November 20, 2024 meeting. Seconded by Supervisor Kneer. All in favor. Motion carried. 

4. Public Comments. Tom Carlson, County Surveyor, read a public comment submitted by 
Terry Nichols in regards to environment issues in Dunn County. 

5. Public Hearing. None. 

6. Staff Reports: 

A. Register of Deeds monthly report. Report was on screen for review. Discussion 
by committee and Heather Kuhn, Register of Deeds. 

B. Environmental Services monthly department reports.  
Survey Division: Report was on screen for review. Discussion by committee and 
Carlson. 
Planning and Zoning Division: Report was on screen for review. Discussion by 
committee and Chase Cummings, County Conservationist and Interim 
Planner/Zoning Administrator. 
Land and Water Conservation Division: Report was on screen for review. 
Discussion by committee and Cummings. 

7. Items placed at the request of the Chairperson. None.  

Without objection, Chairperson Quinn moved to agenda item 9A. Consideration of Actions to 
be taken by the Land Conservation Committee: 

A. Approval of 2024 Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program (WDACP) 
crop prices. Alec Sundelius from USDA APHIS Wildlife Services presented his 
recommendations for the 2024 Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program 



Page 2 of 2 
December 18, 2024 
PR&D and Land Conservation Committee 
 

crop claim prices. Supervisor Berrier made a motion to set the prices as proposed 
by Sundelius. Seconded by Supervisor Bjork. Discussion by committee and 
Sundelius. All in favor. Motion carried. 

8. Consideration of Actions to be taken by the Planning, Resource, and Development 
Committee.  

A. Purchase request of tax delinquent property in the Town of Tainter. Nicholas 
Lange, Corporation Counsel, recapped the purchase proposal for 
PID1703822912290010001 submitted by Jolene Martinson and Bruce, Len, and 
Kevin Retzloff. Lange recommended Dunn County convey a portion of the 
property in question to the Dunn County Highway Department that secures a 50’ 
right-of-way west of the centerline of County Road DG. Lange recommended the 
remaining land be conveyed to the Retzloff family. Ruth Retzloff spoke on the 
matter. Discussion by committee, Carlson, Lange, and the Retzloff family. 
Supervisor Kneer motioned to approve the request as presented by Lange with 
the addition of a deed restriction that prohibits development on the new parcel 
to be conveyed to the Retzloff family. Supervisor Bjork seconds. Discussion by the 
committee, Carlson, and Lange. Supervisor Kneer moved to amend the motion 
and establish a $100 purchase value for land being conveyed to the Retzloff 
family. Supervisor Berrier seconds. All in favor of the motion amendment. 
Amendment carried. All in favor of amended motion. Amended motion carried. 

9. Consideration of Actions to be taken by the Land Conservation Committee:  

A. Approval of 2024 Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program (WDACP) 
crop prices. Acted upon earlier in the meeting. 

10. Consideration of reports, resolutions, and ordinances to the County Board from the 
Planning, Resource, and Development Committee. None. 

11. Announcements. 

A. Effective January 1, 2025, committee meetings will be held in Room 60. 

B. The first committee meeting in January is on New Year’s Day and has been 
cancelled. 

C. Other Announcements. None. 

12. Future Meeting Date and any agenda items. Next meeting date will be Wednesday, 
January 15, 2025. Chairperson Quinn suggested the committee discuss some pertinent 
topics with possible action at the upcoming January meeting. 

13. Adjournment. There being no further business, Chairperson Quinn declared the meeting 
adjourned at 10:06 a.m. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Lilly Glodowski 
Recording Secretary 



 
 

 

 

 

 

TO:    Planning, Resource & Development Committee 

FROM:  Heather M. Kuhn, Register of Deeds 

DATE:  January 3, 2025 

RE:   December 2024 monthly update 

 

 

 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

-Assisted with research for tall bill related questions, GIS mapping questions, correction 

instruments, deed prep and estate planning questions 

-Assisted the public with obtaining certified copies of birth, marriage & death records and copies 

of real estate documents 

-Met with Jane/Finance to discuss switching credit card vendors 

-Attended virtual meeting with Beata for end of year balancing, county credit cards and p-card 

transactions 

-Coordinated software update with Matt/IT and vendor 

-Reviewed Uniform Chart of Accounts 

-Swearing in ceremony for elected officials with Judge Peterson 

SEE NEXT PAGE 

OUTPUT MEASURES Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24

Total # of copies of vital records issued 478 410 572 313 440

# of Deaths filed 26 17 18 30 32

# of Marriages filed 30 34 23 9 10

Total # of ownership transfers 144 128 139 113 124

Total value of real estate sales $28 million $17.6 million $14.3 million $18.5 million $18.7 million

Total # of Documents recorded 493 460 530 445 427

Total # of in-person customers 259 220 288 205 186

Total $ Receipted $110,163.45 $76,574.25 $69,910.13 $79,289.05 $79,698.83

General fund revenue $33,156.99 $26,074.95 $26,199.66 $26,004.76 $26,676.47

Retained for county land information fund $3,944 $3,672 $4,240 $3,536 $3,392



 
 

 

 

 

Document Types Recorded – December 2024 

AFFIDAVIT 3 

AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION 7 

AGREEMENT 1 

AMENDMENT 1 

ASSIGNMENT 6 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 3 

CERTIFICATE 2 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 6 

CONFIDENTIAL NAME CHANGE 1 

DEED 1 

DOMICILIARY LETTERS 1 

DOT PLAT 2 

EASEMENT 18 

GUARDIANS DEED 1 

LAND CONTRACT 2 

LETTERS OF SPECIAL ADMINISTRATION 1 

LIS PENDENS 5 

MILITARY DISCHARGE 1 

MISCELLANEOUS 3 

MODIFICATION AGREEMENT 5 

MORTGAGE 96 

PARTIAL RELEASE 5 

PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES DEED 1 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 1 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 36 

 

SEE NEXT PAGE 



 
 

 

 

 

 

Document Types Recorded – December 2024 (CONTINUED) 

 

RELEASE 31 

SATISFACTION 83 

SHERIFFS DEED 1 

SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT 3 

TERM OF DEC PROP INT 10 

TRANSFER ON DEATH DESIGNATION 10 

TRANSFER RETURN 124 

TRUSTEES DEED 5 

UCC FINANCING STATEMENT 6 

WARRANTY DEED 64 

WOODLAND TAX/MANAGED FOREST LAW 6 

 

 

SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL REPORT. 



Register of Deeds:  Financials Jan - Nov 2024

Acct Type

Total 2023 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Budget*

YTD 2024 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Projected*

Revenue: Levy (49,435)         (61,435)         (61,435)         (61,435)         

Revenue: Public Charges (309,002)       (264,500)       (286,620)       (320,315)       

Revenue: Misc (5,361)            (5,000)            (2,790)            (3,043)            

Revenue: Fund Balance (12,000)         (5,439)            -                      (5,439)            

Revenue: Other -                      (51,726)         -                      (51,726)         

Expense: S&F 264,621        279,739        250,345        271,504        

Expense: Operating 91,466           108,361        91,849           108,395        

Grand Total (19,711)         -                      (8,651)           (62,059)         

Revenue 375,798        388,100        350,845        441,958        

Expense 356,086        388,100        342,194        379,899        

Net 19,711           -                      8,651             62,059           

* Surplus/(Deficit)

Projection Methodology:

1. Wages are projected based on 26 pay periods & health benefits based on 12 months.

2. Expenses and revenues are projected based on year-to-date less than 1 month. It may 

not be applicable for fixed funding sources (i.e., grants & levy).

1 of 1 12/17/2024



 
 

 

 

TO:  Planning, Resource, and Development Committee 

FROM:  Tom Carlson 

SUBJECT:   December 2024 Staff Report 

DATE:  January 7, 2025 

During the month of December, six Certified Survey Maps were submitted to the county for 

review. The following table shows where these land divisions have occurred, how many new 

parcels were created, and how much acreage was included.   

 

Town  New Parcels Created  Acreage 

Tainter       2                27.24 

Eau Galle                 2     18.80 

Red Cedar          2       3.14 

Rock Creek                   1     20.03 

Tiffany      1     11.61 

Menomonie      1     11.57 

Totals     9                92.39 

 

In addition, ten Maps of Survey were submitted for review and filing. Remonumentation work 

was performed on 9 Public Land Survey System corners in the Towns of Lucas, Menomonie, 

Red Cedar, and Tiffany.  In addition, visits were made to two centers of section and three 

sixteenth (forty) corners.  

 

During the month of December I attended two steering committee meetings related to the 

County’s Enterprise, Resource, and Planning (ERP) System.  

 

Following this report contains a table that summarizes the expenditures and revenue for the 

Survey Division through December of 2025. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, PLS 

Dunn County Surveyor 

 



Environmental Services - Surveyor:  Financials Jan - Nov 2024

Acct Type

Total 2023 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Budget

YTD 2024 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Projected*

Revenue: Levy (285,399)       (295,799)       (295,799)       (295,799)       

Revenue: Public Charges -                      (40)                 (3)                   (3)                   

Revenue: Misc -                      -                      -                      -                      

Revenue: License & Permits (22,110)         (21,050)         (27,900)         (28,190)         

Revenue: Interdepartmental (5,701)            (2,500)            (7,023)            (7,023)            

Revenue: Fund Balance (10,400)         -                      -                      -                      

Revenue: Other -                      (11,447)         -                      (11,447)         

Expense: S&F 304,669        316,943        315,686        315,686        

Expense: Operating 10,896           13,893           10,334           10,989           

Grand Total (8,046)           -                      (4,704)           (15,785)         

Revenue 323,610        330,836        330,724        342,461        

Expense 315,564        330,836        326,020        326,676        

Net 8,046             -                      4,704             15,785           

* Surplus/(Deficit)

Projection Methodology:

2. Expenses and revenues are projected based on year-to-date less than 1 month. It may not be 

applicable for fixed funding sources (i.e., grants & levy).

1. Wages are projected based on 26 pay periods & health benefits based on 12 months.

Page 1 of 1 1/8/2025



 
 
 
 
 

Environmental Services Department ◊ Planning and Land Use Division 
 

 

 

3001 US Hwy 12 East, Suite 240 
Menomonie, WI 54751 
Main Office (715) 231-6520 
Email: pandz@co.dunn.wi.us 
 
 
 

 

 

December 2024 Planning & Land Use Control Division Report to the PR&D Committee 

Permits 

Zoning/ Shoreland: For the month of December, 9 zoning/shoreland permits were issued, resulting in 264 

permits for the year.  

State Sanitary: For the month of December, 12 state sanitary permits were issued, totaling 212 permits for the 

year. 

County Sanitary: For the month of December, no county sanitary permits were issued.  There were 18 county 

sanitary permits issued in 2024.  

 

Board of Adjustment 

Due to lack of agenda items, the Board of Adjustment did not meet in December.  

Other Updates 

Due to the unseasonably warm weather, there were also 6 septic (POWTS) inspections in December, which is 

more than usual.   

We are working with our colleagues in the Land Information Division to replace our current permit tracking 

software.  This new software (Catalis) will help us organize our permitting system for the administration of our 

Sanitary and Zoning Ordinances.  It will also support efficient storage of various types of zoning records and 

link them to the correct tax parcel(s).  We will continue to work with the Land Information Division and Catalis 

developers in the new year to complete this project. 

Staff attended the quarterly West Central Zoning Administration (WCZA) meeting in Eau Claire County. Agenda 

items included an introduction and Q&A session with WisDOT, annual election of officers where Tracie 

Albrightson was nominated as Secretary/Treasurer for a second term, and round table discussions on 

renewable energy, Amish way-of-life, camping on private property, audits, and deed restrictions in relation to 

zoning and septic permits. 

Complaints, Violations, and Compliance checks continue to keep us busy. They range from storage of unused 

items/equipment and unsightly sites, two homes on one property, living in campers, and shoreland/vegetative 

buffers.  

The following budget report will provide a summary of expenditures and revenue for the Planning & Land Use 

Control Division through November 2024.  If you have any questions at any time, please contact me. 

 

Chase Cummings 

County Conservationist 

Interim Planner/Zoning Administrator 

715-231-6535 

 



Environmental Services - Planning & Zoning:  Financials Jan - Nov 2024

Acct Type

Total 2023 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Budget*

YTD 2024 

Actuals

Total 2024 

Projected*

Revenue: Levy (319,320)       (407,178)       (407,178)       (407,178)       

Revenue: State Grant (7,000)            -                      -                      -                      

Revenue: License & Permits (135,380)       (142,529)       (123,809)       (148,570)       

Revenue: Asset Sale (3,200)            -                      -                      -                      

Revenue: Fund Balance (87,858)         (73,186)         -                      (73,186)         

Revenue: Other -                      (12,980)         -                      (12,980)         

Expense: S&F 428,938        475,614        446,530        483,168        

Expense: Operating 40,370           160,259        29,427           163,230        

Grand Total (83,450)         -                      (55,030)         4,484             

Revenue 552,758        635,873        530,987        641,914        

Expense 469,308        635,873        475,957        646,398        

Net 83,450           -                      55,030           (4,484)           

* Surplus/(Deficit)

Projection Methodology:

1. Wages are projected based on 26 pay periods & health benefits based on 12 months.

2. Expenses and revenues are projected based on year-to-date less than 1 month. It may not be 

applicable for fixed funding sources (i.e., grants & levy).

Page 1 of 1 12/17/2024



 

   

 

 

 

December 2025 Land and Water Conservation Division Report to the PR&D/LCC Committee 

For the month of December, the LWCD worked on, but not limited to, the following items: 

1. Conservation Construction Cost-share Projects – We completed as many of the construction projects 

as we could and have submitted extension requests to DATCP for the completion of the remaining 

projects in 2025. Budget carry forward requests will be brought to the committee in February. 

2. Contract/Grant Closeouts and Reporting – Most of December and into the new year we have been 

processing the closeouts of several grants and completing the associated reports for each grant.  Lots 

of computer screen time this time of year! 

3. Environmental Education – This year’s conservation poster contest has seen an increase in 

participation.  We received 44 posters for Grades 10-12; 34 posters for grades 4-6; and 31 posters for 

grades 2-3.  This year’s theme is “Home Is Where The Habitat Is”.  The posters have gone through 

one round of judging and we are asking committee members to help select the first place posters to 

advance to our area contest on January 30th.  Plan for PR&D Committee members to judge posters 

following the adjournment of the January 15, 2025 meeting. 

4. The City of Menomonie is beginning a process to review and update their Sewer and Water Service 

Area Plan. The City is working with West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission to 

update the plan.  This planning document incorporates many considerations for water quality and 

therefore is related to our work in the LWCD.  As a part of the planning process, I have been asked to 

serve on an advisory committee as a representative of the County.  Any policy or funding decisions 

required by the County would follow applicable County Board rules and procedures. 

5. WI Land & Water Conservation Association Annual Conference March 5-7, 2025.  As a Land 

Conservation Committee member please consider attending the conference.  

6. Red Cedar Watershed Conference will be March 13, 2025 at UW-Stout.  Registration is open!  Please 

plan to attend.  This event will look slightly different from previous years as we shift toward a more 

participatory format.  Keynote speakers will set the stage for breakout sessions that will seek to 

engage participants in building community capacity throughout the watershed and the many 

relationships to the water where we live, work and play.  

The following budget report will provide a summary of expenditures and revenue for the LWCD 

programs through November 2024. If you have questions at any time, please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

Chase Cummings 

County Conservationist 

715-231-6535 



Environmental Services - Land & Water:  Financials Jan - Nov 2024

Acct Type

Total 2023 

Actuals

Total Budget 

2024*

YTD 2024 

Actual

Total 2024 

Projected*

Revenue: Levy (726,596)        (770,564)        (770,564)        (770,564)       

Revenue: State Grant (652,355)        (1,496,912)     (999,920)        (1,496,912)    

Revenue: Local Grant -                      (10,000)          (10,000)          (10,000)         

Revenue: Public Charges (37,460)          (34,513)          (34,042)          (34,844)         

Revenue: Interdepartmental (3,000)            (500)               (1,500)            (1,500)            

Revenue: GF Fund Balance (2,325)            -                      -                      -                     

Revenue: Fund Balance (49,282)          (63,584)          -                      (63,584)         

Revenue: Donations -                      (35,000)          (35,000)          (35,000)         

Revenue: Debt (28,000)          (20,886)          -                      (20,886)         

Revenue: Asset Sale (2,775)            -                      (5,701)            (5,701)            

Revenue: ARPA Federal (261,642)        (90,701)          -                      (90,701)         

Revenue: Other -                      (17,002)          -                      (17,002)         

Expense: S&F 902,411         937,181         844,360         915,622         

Expense: Operating 698,560         1,551,595      1,279,934      1,531,425     

Expense: CIP 7,114              50,886           23,917           50,886           

Grand Total (155,350)        -                      290,864         (49,503)         

Revenue 1,763,434      2,539,662      1,857,347      2,547,437     

Expense 1,608,085      2,539,662      2,148,211      2,497,934     

Net 155,350         -                      (290,864)        49,503           

* 2023 Budget includes budget adjustments and carry forwards.

General Office:  Financials Jan - Nov 2024

Acct Type

Total 2023 

Actuals

Total Budget 

2024*

YTD 2024 

Actual

Total 2024 

Projected*

Revenue: Levy (5,865)            (5,865)            (5,865)            (5,865)            

Expense: Operating 3,990              5,865              4,034              5,000             

Grand Total (1,875)            -                      (1,831)            (865)               

Revenue 5,865              5,865              5,865              5,865             

Expense 3,990              5,865              4,034              5,000             

Net 1,875             -                      1,831             865                

* Surplus/(Deficit)

Projection Methodology:

2. Expenses and revenues are projected based on year-to-date less than 1 month. It may not be 

applicable for fixed funding sources (i.e., grants & levy).

1. Wages are projected based on 26 pay periods & health benefits based on 12 months.

* Surplus/(Deficit)

Page 1 of 1 12/17/2024















DUNN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
2024 LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 

 
Dunn County seeks the support of the State elected representatives representing the citizens of the 
County on the following issues: 
 
1. Land Use 

A.  Support establishment of a Wisconsin Legacy Fund to support core conservation and 
      environmental programs and practices; 
B.  Request full funding for all local Land Conservation staff according to formula 
      contained in Chapter 92.14(6)(b) of Wisconsin Statutes; 
C.  Update state livestock siting regulations and procedures (ACTP 51) to provide local 
      governments with meaningful permitting, siting and regulatory authority over very  
      large CAFO operations that have significant impact on local environmental and land  
      use concerns; 
D.  Support increased farmer assistance by providing increased funding to farmers for 
      conservation including funding for managed grazing initiatives and producer-led 
      watershed efforts; 
E.  Support for allowing efficient access to data and local input of land-spreading of human 
      septage, municipal waste and industrial waste; 

 F.  Support for counties to retain a larger portion of the real estate transfer fee.  Recommend    
                  50 percent of fee retained for the local county; 

G.  Recommend revising Chapter 33 Wis. Stats. to allow for absentee voting as a part of  
      the annual meeting or a special meeting of a lake district; 

2. Health and Human Services 
A.  The complexity of mental health and drug-related child welfare cases and the  
      intensity of services have created increased challenges for the child welfare system.   
      These burdens on the families and systems create a need to increase the Children and  
      Families Allocation (CFA) by 20%.  
B.  Increase funding to Aging and Disability Resource Centers in the amount of $32  
      million to reduce historical inequities in funding, to keep pace with expanding needs,  
      and to allow full funding of mandated services.   
C.  Provide a $4 million dollar increase in the Birth to 3 state GPR allocation and provide  
      annual GPR increases to cover the growth in caseload and service costs.   
D.  Continued support for Medicaid expansion in Wisconsin by accepting $1.6 million in  
      federal support to increase health care options and services.  
E.  Increase funding for Mental Health Services 

 The public mental health system in Wisconsin is in need of additional 
resources to respond appropriately to the needs of individuals experiencing a 
mental health crisis. Provide $21 M annually for Medicaid-reimbursable 
Crisis Intervention Services statewide.  

 Increase Medicaid reimbursement rates for mental health providers.  
 Community Support Programs (CSP) prevent individuals with severe and 

persistent mental health needs from extended hospitalizations.  Provide $20 M 
annually for Community Support Programs (CSP).  

F.  County agencies have felt the strain of Adult Protection Services due to an increase in    
      the number of older persons, co-occurring issues, lack of safe locations for persons  
     with dementia, lack of caregivers, and lack of adequate funding for people with 
     disabilities.  Provide a $10 M increase in GPR funding to counties for APS.  
G.  Preserve the statutory authority of public health agencies for control of communicable  



      diseases and other public health threats.   
H.  Provide at least $36 million in funding to support public health infrastructure in the  
      state, with half of the funding allocated to local public health agencies to support  
      communicable disease investigation and mitigation. 
I.  Support increased County Veteran Services Officer Grant funds to mitigate the  
     impacts of static funding for well over 10 years. 

 J. Advocate and support the federal funding for County Veteran Service offices.  
                 Historically, there has never been federal funding to support Veteran Services  
                 Offices.    
 
3. Committee on Administration & Planning Resources and Development:   
 A.  Support an increase in funding to the Wisconsin Land Information Program, to maintain  
                 existing services, statewide mandated initiatives, and expanded services. These services  
                 increase the availability and accuracy of vital land records data to improve the efficiency  
                 of government and provide improved government services to both private sector and  
                 internal and external governmental stakeholders. Reference legislative proposal LRB  
                 5300/LRB 5447. 
 
4. Nursing Homes: 
 A.  To increase funding for Nursing and Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) and nursing  

      programs at Wisconsin colleges and facilities. There is currently a workforce crisis  
      across most industries. One of the industries hit hardest by this crisis is healthcare, and  
      more specifically long-term care. There are simply not enough nursing assistants or  
      nurses to care for our rapidly increasing aging population. Increasing funding and  
      resources for nursing and CNA educational programs would assist increase the number  
      of CNAs and nurses. 
B.   Increase availability of nursing programs to all UW system schools, as currently certain  
      universities are not able to have nursing programs. Every year the nursing programs  
      have waiting lists. For some students that discourages them from nursing, and they  
      eventually change majors. Increasing the funding to have additional seats in current  
      classrooms and adding nursing majors to all universities would help keep more student  
      on the path to becoming health care workers. 
 

5. Financial  
A.  Support modifying the annual levy limit to include exemptions for the costs of services  
      or programs mandated by state law that cannot be fully funded with state appropriations  
      and required county appropriations; 
B.  Encourage the State to amend the annual levy limit law to allow counties to increase 
      the levy over the amount levied in the prior year by the percentage increase in equalized  
      value from net new construction plus CPI for the region in which the county is located.   
      If no new construction occurred in a county, then the allowable levy increase may equal  
      CPI for the region; 
C.  In lieu of making changes to levy limits, modify the ability of counties to impose up to  

a 1% sales tax;  
D.  Support legislative reform of the funding structure of the Wisconsin Technical College  

System, including increased state funding, reduction of the threshold for issuance of 
debt without approval by referendum, and review of duplication of educational services 
between the UW System and the Wisconsin Technical College System. 

  
6. Roads and Highways  

A.  Support an increase in the gas tax which is sustainable and comparable to all states  
      throughout the upper Midwest and Great Lakes Regions; 



B.  Support an increase in Transportation Aids, and changes to the distribution formula that  
      would take into account increases in costs and decreased purchasing power of counties  
      resulting from inflation, the flattening of revenues from the gas tax due to increased  
      fuel economy, increased use of electric vehicles and alternative fuels, and, potentially,  
      fewer commuter miles as more workers telecommute; 
C.  Support long term alternatives to and solutions for loss of gas tax revenue for highway  
      funding that take into account the flattening and decrease of “real “ gas tax revenues  
      caused by increased use of electric vehicles and alternative fuels and decreases in  
      commuter miles; 
D. Support increased funding for local road and bridge assistance programs, such as the  

Surface Transportation Program Rural (STP-R), the Surface Transportation Program 
Urban (STP-U), Local Bridge Improvement Assistance (Local Bridge Program), the 
Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP, and the Highway Safety Improvement 
Program (HSIP). 
 

7.   Community Resources & Tourism  
A. Support allocation of State funds to encourage and develop rural and agricultural Tourism;  
B. Continued support for increased funding for rural broadband expansion. Support to refund 

the Affordable Connectivity Program or similar program. Authorized under the Bipartisan 
Infrastructure Law, the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) brought affordable high-
speed internet to almost 23 million households across the country including 2,600 in Dunn 
County. The program's funding expired in May 2024. This program or a similar program 
is integral to increasing the adoption of broadband and controlling the costs of broadband 
for everyone. 

C. Request that Legislature revisit 2023 changes made the regulation of alcohol and wedding 
barns with an eye towards considering the impact and needs on the wedding barn industry.                   

 
8. Health and Human Services & Planning Resources and Development:  
 A.  Advocate for a statewide groundwater assessment and monitoring initiative.   

      Additionally fund mitigation of problems that are identified in groundwater quality  
      and secure funding for long-term, private drinking water protection, monitoring and  
      remediation program. 
B.  Recommend changes to the state’s Well Compensation Grant Program eligibility 

requirements to allow more access to the programs funds by private well owners, 
transient non-community wells and non-transient non-community wells; 

 
    
 
 
  

 
 
 

  
 

 
 



 
 

 

 

LUKE & MARISSA LARSON VARIANCE REQUEST 
 

 

DATE PREPARED:   January 6, 2025 

 

PETITIONER/OWNER:  Luke & Marissa Larson 

N1678 950th Street 

Eau Claire, WI 54701 

      

PROPERTY ADDRESS: N6328 830th Street 

 Elk Mound, WI 54739 

 

LOCATION: Located in the SW¼ of the NE¼ of Section 17, T.28N., 

R.11W., Town of Elk Mound 

 

SIZE OF PROPOSED PARCEL: Lot 1 = 1.50 acres; Lot 2 = 19.33 acres 

 

ZONING:    Unzoned 

 

REQUEST:    Variance allowing for a proposed lot to be bisected by   

an access easement.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Luke and Marissa Larson own a tract of land located in Section 17 of T.28N., R.11W., Town of 

Elk Mound totaling approximately 21 acres, which is currently unzoned. The property is served 

by an existing driveway from 830th Street. The applicant would like to create two new lots as 

illustrated in the site plan included with their application, a copy of which follows this report.  

Lot 1 will include an existing house, well and septic system and will contain approximately 1.5 

acres.  The applicant plans to construct a new home and shop on Lot 2, which will contain 

approximately 19.3 acres. The applicant also plans to retain ownership of Lot 1.  A portion of the 

subject property contains areas with steep slopes and there is an overhead power line running 

along the southerly property line. A 66-foot-wide access easement is being proposed over the 

existing driveway, which will provide access to Lot 1.  This driveway has been in place for quite 

some time.  

 

The creation of the two proposed new lots requires the preparation of a Certified Survey Map 

that meets the requirements of the Dunn County Land Division Ordinance (Chapter 16). Section 

16.46(1) of said ordinance states in part “No lots or outlots created under the terms of this 

chapter shall be bisected by a public road or proposed private road or proposed access 

easement.” The proposed access easement, which will provide access to Lot 1, will bisect Lot 2.  

 

 



Section 16.83 of said ordinance allows for a variance request and is worded as follows:  “Where 

strict application of the provisions of this chapter would impose undue hardship because of 

unique topographic or other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating 

adoption of this chapter, or to achieve consistency with a City or Village extraterritorial 

ordinance, the Committee may approve variances to any requirement of this chapter to the extent 

deemed just and proper, provided such variance shall not impair the intent and purpose of this 

chapter or be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code.”   

 

ANALYSIS: 

If the variance is not approved, the Larson’s property will continue to be bisected by the existing 

driveway.  Approval of the variance will allow the applicant to divide off the existing homestead 

and allow them to construct a new home and shop on the remainder of the property.  The current 

driveway serving the subject property has been in place for quite some time and is adequately 

serving its intended purpose.  In order to comply with the requirements of Chapter 16, the access 

easement serving Lot 1 would need to be placed along the south line of Lot 2 or the remainder of 

the parent parcel would need to be dividing along the existing driveway into two separate lots 

with an access easement running along the common lot line.  Constructing a new driveway along 

the south line of Lot 2 would disturb environmentally sensitive areas with slopes of 20% or 

greater.   

 

VARIANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

Department comments below are bold and underlined. 

 

1.  Strict application of the provisions of Chapter 16 would impose undue hardship because of 

unique topographic or other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating the 

adoption of this chapter. 

Use of the existing driveway which has been adequately serving the property predates the 

adoption of Chapter 16.  The steep topography along the south side of the parent parcel 

would make it impractical to construct a driveway so as to not severe the proposed Lot 2.   

 

2.  The variance shall not impair the intent and purpose of Chapter 16. 

 

Section 16.03 of the ordinance contains the following purpose statements: 

 

(1) To promote the wise use, conservation, protection, and property development of 

Dunn County’s soil, water, wetland, woodland, and wildlife resources, and to 

achieve a balanced relationship between land use and development and supporting 

and sustaining Dunn County’s natural resource base.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will not create an imbalance between land use and 

development, nor would it have an adverse effect on the county’s natural 

resource base.  

  

 

 



(2)  To establish reasonable design standards and land division procedures to facilitate 

the orderly and well-planned layout, division, use, and development of land in 

Dunn County, and to prevent overcrowding of land and undue congestion of 

population.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, is orderly, well-planned and will not result in an undue 

congestion of population.  

  

(3) To secure safety and resiliency from disastrous storms, fire, flood, pollution, 

disease and other hazards and to help minimize expenditures for emergency 

response and disaster relief and other mitigation actions.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will have no additional impact on the items listed within 

this purpose statement. 

 

(4) To ensure adequate and efficient transportation, water, sewerage, stormwater 

drainage, schools, parks, playground, recreation, and other facilities.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will have no negative impact on the adequacy and 

efficiency of the items listed within this purpose statement.  

 

(5) To ensure that the design of the transportation systems will not have a negative 

long-term effect on neighborhood quality, traffic, and pedestrian movement and 

safety.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will have no negative long-term effect on the items listed 

within this purpose statement.  

 

(6) To prevent and control erosion, sedimentation, and other pollution of air and 

water, ensure the adequacy of drainage facilities, and safeguard subsurface water.  

 Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will have no additional impact on the items listed within 

this purpose statement. 

 

(7) To prevent destruction or impairment of environmentally sensitive areas. 

A portion of the subject property contains areas with steep slopes.  Creating 

a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an existing 

driveway, will not destroy or impair these environmentally sensitive areas.  

Placing an easement and constructing a new driveway along the south 

boundary of the subject property will negatively impact these 

environmentally sensitive areas.  

 

(8) To conserve lands with high agricultural value.  

A portion of the subject property is classified as having high agricultural 

value.   

 



(9) To protect and provide for the public health, safety, and general welfare of Dunn 

County and its municipalities.  

Creating a new lot which is bisected by an access easement that contains an 

existing driveway, will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and 

general welfare of Dunn County and its municipalities.  

 

(10) To guide the future growth and development of Dunn County in accordance with 

the comprehensive plan.  

The preferred land use for the subject property is designated as “Residential-

Ag” according to the Dunn County Comprehensive Plan.  The applicant’s 

future plan for the property is consistent with this plan.  

 

(11) To ensure a system for review of proposed condominium instruments that is 

similar to the review procedures for land divisions. Such review of condominiums 

is deemed appropriate because they function in the same manner and have the 

same neighborhood and environmental impacts as land divisions.  

This purpose statement is not applicable to this land division. 

 

(12) To provide for proper ingress and egress.  

The existing driveway is in a practical location and is providing adequate 

access.   

 

 

3.  The variance shall not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative 

Code.  

The granting of this variance will not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin 

Administrative Code.  

 

 

I look forward to discussing this variance request with the members of the Planning, Resource, 

and Development Committee on January 15, 2025. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, PLS 

Dunn County Surveyor 

















 
 

 

 

SANDRA BYGD VARIANCE REQUEST 
 

 

DATE PREPARED:   January 6, 2025 

 

PETITIONER/OWNER:  Sandra Bygd 

P.O. Box 242 

Ridgeland, WI 54763 

      

PROPERTY ADDRESS: N13722 County Rd. VV 

 Ridgeland, WI 54763 

 

LOCATION: Located in the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 12, T.31N., 

R.13W., Town of Sheridan 

 

SIZE OF PROPOSED PARCEL: Approximately 6 acres 

 

ZONING:    GA (General Agriculture) 

 

REQUEST:    Variance to create a new lot that exceeds the 4:1 depth to 

width ratio requirement in Section 16.46(2)(g) of the Dunn 

County Land Division Ordinance.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Sandra Bygd currently owns an approximately 73-acre tract of land located in Section 12, 

T.31N., R.13W., Town of Sheridan which is currently zoned as General Agriculture (GA).  The 

property contains a residence and related improvements.  The applicant would like to divide the 

residence and related improvements from the remainder of the property as indicated on the 

sketch map provided in the application, a copy of which follows this report.  A portion of the 

proposed new lot contains slopes of 20% or greater.  The subdivision of the property requires the 

preparation of a Certified Survey Map that meets the requirements of Chapter 16.  Section 

16.46(2)(g) of said ordinance states in part, “The depth of any lot shall not be greater than four 

times the lot width.”  The proposed new lot will exceed this ratio requirement.   

 

Section 16.83 of said ordinance allows for a variance request and is worded as follows:  “Where 

strict application of the provisions of this chapter would impose undue hardship because of 

unique topographic or other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating 

adoption of this chapter, or to achieve consistency with a City or Village extraterritorial 

ordinance, the Committee may approve variances to any requirement of this chapter to the extent 

deemed just and proper, provided such variance shall not impair the intent and purpose of this 

chapter or be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code.”   

 

 



 

ANALYSIS: 

The purpose of the depth to width ratio is to prevent the creation of long and narrow lots, as well as the 

crowding of improvements along the narrow portion of the lot while leaving the land behind vacant and 

unserviceable.  The improvements existing on the proposed new lot are already situated near the “rear” of 

the property.  It is unlikely that any new improvements will be constructed near the front of the property due 

to the location of the existing driveway and zoning setback requirements.  Approval of the variance would 

allow the applicant to divide and sell off the existing homestead from the balance of the property while 

maintaining ownership of the existing driveway and preserving the present agricultural use of the remaining 

property.   

 

If the variance is not approved, there are other options available to the applicant.  The proposed Lot 1 could 

in fact be reconfigured in such a way that it does not exceed the 4:1 depth to width ratio requirement.  Doing 

so would increase the size of the lot, which would include land that is currently being used for agricultural 

purposes.  Alternatively, an access easement could be created to include the existing driveway that would 

result in a lot configuration that complies with the 4:1 depth to width ratio.  

 

VARIANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

Department comments below are bold and underlined. 

 

1.  Strict application of the provisions of Chapter 16 would impose undue hardship because of unique 

topographic or other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating the adoption of this 

chapter. 

The driveway, dwelling, and related improvements have been in place for quite some time and 

predate the adoption of Chapter 16.  The hardship that is claimed by the applicant is a loss of income 

that would result from dividing the existing farm field.  

 

2.  The variance shall not impair the intent and purpose of Chapter 16. 

 

Section 16.03 of the ordinance contains the following purpose statements: 

 

(1) To promote the wise use, conservation, protection, and property development of Dunn 

County’s soil, water, wetland, woodland, and wildlife resources, and to achieve a balanced 

relationship between land use and development and supporting and sustaining Dunn County’s 

natural resource base.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will not create an imbalance between land use 

and development, nor would it have an adverse effect on the county’s natural resource 

base.  

  

(2)  To establish reasonable design standards and land division procedures to facilitate the orderly 

and well-planned layout, division, use, and development of land in Dunn County, and to 

prevent overcrowding of land and undue congestion of population.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio is orderly and well planned and will not result 

in overcrowding of land and undue congestion of population.  



(3) To secure safety and resiliency from disastrous storms, fire, flood, pollution, disease and 

other hazards and to help minimize expenditures for emergency response and disaster relief 

and other mitigation actions.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will have no additional impact on the items 

listed within this purpose statement. 

 

(4) To ensure adequate and efficient transportation, water, sewerage, stormwater drainage, 

schools, parks, playground, recreation, and other facilities.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will have no negative impact on the adequacy 

and efficiency of the items listed within this purpose statement.  

 

(5) To ensure that the design of the transportation systems will not have a negative long-term 

effect on neighborhood quality, traffic, and pedestrian movement and safety.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will have no negative long-term effect on the 

items listed within this purpose statement.  

 

(6) To prevent and control erosion, sedimentation, and other pollution of air and water, ensure 

the adequacy of drainage facilities, and safeguard subsurface water.  

 Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will have no additional impact on the items 

listed within this purpose statement. 

 

 (7) To prevent destruction or impairment of environmentally sensitive areas. 

The proposed new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

does contain environmentally sensitive areas (slopes of 20% or greater).  The existing 

improvements on this parcel are not located within nor are they impacting any 

environmentally sensitive areas.  

 

(8) To conserve high value agricultural land.  

The subject property is not considered to be high value agricultural land.  

 

(9) To protect and provide for the public health, safety, and general welfare of Dunn County and 

its municipalities.  

Creating this new lot, which contains the existing dwelling and related improvements 

that exceeds the 4:1 depth to width ratio will not be detrimental to the public health, 

safety, and general welfare of Dunn County and its municipalities.  

 

(10) To guide the future growth and development of Dunn County in accordance with the 

comprehensive plan.  

The preferred land use for the subject property is listed as “Residential” according to 

the Dunn County Comprehensive Plan.  The applicant’s future plan for the property is 

consistent with this plan.  

 



(11) To ensure a system for review of proposed condominium instruments that is identical to the 

review procedures for land divisions. Such review of condominiums is deemed appropriate 

because they function in the same manner and have the same neighborhood and 

environmental impacts as land divisions.  

This purpose statement is not applicable to this land division. 

 

3.  The variance shall not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code.  

The granting of this variance will not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin 

Administrative Code.  

 

 

I look forward to discussing this variance request with the members of the Planning, Resource, and 

Development Committee on January 15, 2025. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, PLS 

Dunn County Surveyor 









Land ordinance  

We are requesting that we be granted a waiver for the Dunn county land division ordinance 

due to the hardship that it would cause once applied.  The parcel that we are looking to 

have divided lies on 25 acres consisting of over half agricultural land, some wooded land, 

and a residential area with house, yard, driveway and surrounding woods.   The objective of 

this survey/division of the parcel is to separate the residential area and yard from the 

agricultural area so that someday the house can be sold separately from the farm land if 

chosen to.  This would also help ensure that the agricultural land stays intact so that it can 

be farmed most effectively and the landowner can continue her rental agreement with a 

local farmer.  As you can see in the attached picture the yard, driveway and residential area 

has for years been separated from the agricultural area by a mowed yard.  If this ordinance 

is applied an area of over 9 acres would be sectioned off on the S end of the the 25 acre 

tract in order to satisfy the 4:1 ratio.  The yard, house, driveway and surrounding woods 

would make up about 4-5 acres of this pierce with a 4 acre portion of the front agricultural 

field making up the rest.   Not only is this dividing the 25 acres piece by more than a third it 

would separate a majority of the front agricultural field in half possibly making both 

sections possibly unable to be farmed.   The entire front agricultural field , not including the 

yard or woods, is around 9 acres as it is and this division would cut that in half making both 

parcels very undesirable for someone to want to rent and making difficult to farm 

separately.  With the rental agreement in place the loss of any funds that the rent garners 

could cause some potential financial hardships for the landowner who is a retired singe 

woman who depends on these funds to help supplement her income.  Another negative 

aspect to this division would be the topography of the field would make access to the back 

NE portion of the field very difficult.   To access that portion of the field the farmer would 

have to access through a water run that lies down the middle of the field.  When it rains this 

could be a major problem due to the surrounding topography of the land.  Water is litterally 

funneled down through the valleys into this water way.  If this waterway has to be an access 

point this could cause some major damage due to erosion from tire marks.  The smaller new 

4 acre field would also comprise of a majority of the water run which would not be very 

conducive to farm.  We are asking that the existing 4-5 acre residential area remain its own 

separate piece as it has been for the existence of its creation .  And that the existing farm 

land remain its own parcel so that it can remain a desirable tract to rent and continue being 

productive agricultural ground and provide income to the owner.  It is our opinion that this 

waiver would not hurt any public interest because the residential area and farm grounds 

have remained the same ever since the residence was built and it will continue to remain the 

same if this waiver is allowed.  There is no hazardous potential for any nearby residents nor 

surrounding properties since the parcels all lie within the same 25 acre tract as stated above. 

 

Thank you for your time. 

 

Neil Bygd 
 





AutoCAD SHX Text
9.87  ACRES



 
 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  Planning, Resource, and Development Committee 
 
FROM:  Tom Carlson 
  County Surveyor 
 
DATE:  January 6, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:   Preliminary Plat Review, Sand Creek Hills Subdivision 
 

Project Information 
Project Name Sand Creek Hills Preliminary Plat 

Project Applicant James Smith, Secluded Land Company 

Project Engineer  N/A 

Project Builder(s) & Contractor(s) Various; To Be Determined 

Legal Description Located in the SW¼ of the SW¼ of Section 28, 
Township 31 North, Range 11 West 

Town Sand Creek 

Application Submittal Date October 31, 2024 

Application Deemed Complete October 31, 2024 

Expiration of 90-Day Review 
Period 

January 29, 2025 

 

Background 
The Secluded Land Company is proposing to develop a 17.65-acre parcel of land located within 
the Town of Sand Creek into a 6-lot residential subdivision. The subject property is located in the 
SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 28 at the intersection of STH 64 and 810th Street. All six lots will 
have frontage directly along 810th Street. There will be no direct vehicular access to STH 64 from 
Lot 11.  The property is currently unzoned with a minimum lot size of 1 acre required by Dunn 
County.  The subject property is comprised mainly of wooded land, with areas of slopes of 20% 
and greater located located on Lots 14 and 15.  There are no mapped wetlands on the property.  
The preferred land use according to the Dunn County Comprehensive Land Use Plan is 
“Residential-Ag”. 
 
All of the proposed lots are greater than 1.5 acres, which exempts this plat from review by the 
State of Wisconsin and allows for the submittal of a County Plat. The owner will be dedicating a 
portion of their property to the Town to better accommodate the travelled portion of the existing 
roadway and to provide for additional width for typical road maintenance.  



 
Page 2                                      Sand Creek Hills Preliminary Plat Review 
Staff Report to PR&D Committee           January 6, 2025 
 
One soil boring was completed on each of the six lots.  The borings indicate that all of the lots will 
support either a conventional or a mound septic system.  
 
The Town of Sand Creek discussed the preliminary plat at their meeting on 10/15/2024.  The Town 
does not have a Land Division Ordinance and therefore no action was taken on the plat.  A copy of 
correspondence from the Town follows this report.  
  
The preliminary plat review was conducted by a team consisting of members from the Dunn County 
Environmental Services Department, Highway Department, Land Information Office, and the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources and Transportation.   
The Town of Sand Creek reviewed and took no action on the preliminary plat on  

 

Preliminary Plat Review Compliance 
The Preliminary Plat of Sand Creek Hills meets the requirements of all Dunn County ordinances and 
State Statutes. 
  

Preliminary Plat Review Team Recommendation  
 
The review team recommends that the Planning, Resource, and Development Committee approve the 
preliminary plat of Sand Creek Hills.   

 
 
 

 

 



















Outlook

Sand Creek Hills

From scclerk <scclerk@TOWNOFSANDCREEKWI.GOV>
Date Tue 11/5/2024 10:05 AM
To Thomas P. Carlson <tcarlson@co.dunn.wi.us>

On October 15, 2024, the Town Board discussed the plat for Sand Creek Hills and the Board took no
action on the subdivision.
 
Michael Nelson
 
Pam Meinen 
Clerk 
 
Town of Sand Creek 
Phone: (715) 658-1795 
P.O. Box 93, Sand Creek, WI  54765 
Web:  www.co.dunn.wi.us/sandcreek
 

http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/sandcreek

	Sheets and Views
	Model


